
 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: City Administrator Ron Johnson 
 
SUBJECT:    Fire Dept Request to Purchase Truck 
 
DATE: July 17, 2017 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Fire Chief Anderson will be present to discuss the Fire Department’s request to 
purchase a new truck. 
 
Attached is info from the proposed truck provider, Custom Fire. 
 
If approved, the likely funding tool for the purchase is equipment certificates.  I’m 
attaching a potential payment schedule from George Eilertson, Northland Securities, for 
the issuance of equipment certificates with scenarios of a 5 year, 8 year or a 10 year 
payment schedule. There is approximately $190,000 in the Fire Dept Capital Fund.  The 
payment schedule shows the utilization of $100,000 of these funds and another 
scenario utilizing $150,000. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
Consider the purchase request 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s):  Letter from Chief Anderson; Custom Fire info;  Equipment Certificate 
info 

 









Scenarios Scenario Description Par Amount Total Interest
Total Principal 

& Interest

Average Annual 

Payment

Cash 

Contribution 

from Issuer*

Average 

Coupon

A $358,000 Issue with 5 Year Term $358,000 $24,784 $382,784 $76,557 $150,000 2.000%

B $408,000 Issue with 5 Year Term $408,000 $28,187 $436,187 $87,237 $100,000 2.000%

C $358,000 Issue with 8 Year Term $358,000 $43,565 $401,565 $50,196 $150,000 2.400%

D $408,000 Issue with 8 Year Term $408,000 $49,640 $457,640 $57,205 $100,000 2.400%

E $358,000 Issue with 10 Year Term $358,000 $55,473 $413,473 $45,941 $150,000 2.750%

F $408,000 Issue with 10 Year Term $408,000 $63,177 $471,177 $52,353 $100,000 2.750%

City of Cannon Falls

General Obligation Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, 2017A

(Fire Truck financing scenarios)

Information Provided for Financing Planning Purposes - Rates and Terms are Preliminary and May Change Based on Final Pricing


